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From: Samuel Woodford
Sent: 26 June 2024 21:15
To: Sarah Papaleo
Cc: Development Control
Subject: RE: 4/24/2199/0A1 - MCDONALDS, BRIDGES RETAIL PARK, FLATT WALKS, 

WHITEHAVEN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sarah, 
 
I don’t have any comments to make on this one. 
 
Best wishes 
Sammy 
 
Conservation and Design Officer | Neighbourhoods  
Place, Sustainable Growth and Transport | Cumberland Council  
Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 
T.   
M.   
cumberland.gov.uk 
 
My normal working days are Mon & Tue 
 

 
 

From: Oliver Hoban <   
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11:58 AM 
To: Samuel Woodford  
Subject: 4/24/2199/0A1 - MCDONALDS, BRIDGES RETAIL PARK, FLATT WALKS, WHITEHAVEN 
 
Please find attached a consultation letter relating to the above planning application.  
 
The submitted plans and documents can be viewed on the Councils web site using the following 
link: 
https://www.copeland.gov.uk/planning/application-search 
 
Comments should be sent to the following e mail address within the next 28 days: 
development.control3@cumberland.gov.uk  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Oli Hoban 
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Digital Support Officer | Development Management 
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council 
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 
T.  
cumberland.gov.uk 
 

 
 


